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OF HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS 

<~of~~ 
A. Declaration of Independence PUNCHED TINWORK 

B. Constitution of U.S. _ 

L
··~ C. Lincoln's Gettysburg Address 

D. Bill of Rights 
E. Confederate Bank Notes 1 

OUR DOCUMENT SETS -Retail $2.50 'f. 
Members 2.15 l~ 

K~-«::~rJ}Jif:~J:t~Jt::~1E 

In All Shapes and Sizes 

Some Candles Are Real Beeswax 
We also Have Parafin Wax Candles 

Various Prices 
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~~ 
LARGE SIZE PAPER DOLLS 

A. Michelle Paper Doll (Brunette) 
B. Mein Leibling Paper Doll (Blonde) 

LOVELY FOR A CHRISTMAS GIFT 

$6.00 

~ 

Complete with Gold inside each kit. 

Metal Pan - Retail -
Member -

Plastic Pan - Retail -
Member -

$10.00 
8.50 
8.50 
7.60 

BRASS MINIATURES ~ ~.1 
The Ideal Gift for Miniature Collector. ~ 

Retail - $3.00 ~Y4 
Member - 2.55 00 

~ Grandr:':e~: Clock ~~~~ 
· Buckets 1 ~ etc. - Wheelbarrows - etc. 

&~~~ 
• •• 
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The Shones move in; the CharLeys move out. WiLLiam and Andrumeda stand in front of 
the house. Kate 3 a niece3 Leans on the top step3 Janet Shone sits on the front porch 

Bessy is standing by the fence and Joe 3 hoLding Joey 3 stands at the gate. 

W1JIVH~li¥ 081flfHGH 
illfriH SJf1J~~B~CJai:nf~hH¥ Jfll@U~Il 

S ince its first beginnings in 1884, 
the city of Medford, Oregon, had 
been a thriving, aggressive, on­

the-jump railroad center. As the town 
grew, it showed little concern for its 
neighbors, absorbing the railway depot, 
the title of county seat, the courthouse 
and several of the schools and industries, 
becoming in the process the busy hub of 
southern Oregon. At the same time it 
absorbed its own history, replacing its 
traditional buildings with new ones and 
remodeling and altering its more substan­
tial business section to keep up with 
fashion. The city, as a consequence, 

NOVEMBER 1986 

has few historic buildings that reveal 
the charm of its early times. Fortu­
nately the Waverly Cottage has, for the 
most part, escaped the wreckers and the 
rebuilders, and is therefore worth at­
tention. 

After periods of neglect and vandalism, 
the house by 1980 stood abandoned, with 
broken windows, holes in the walls and 
doors kicked in. In 1981 it was purchased 
by David Fisse who saw at once the pos­
sibility of returning it to its original 
state. Immediately after he had bought 
it, Fisse started the slow process of 
interior restoration, and took as a part-
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ner, Dee Ann Hill, who was later to be­
come his wife. 

In 1983 they began work on the exterior. 
Completion of the outside work required 
almost three years but the labor in­
cluded foundation repairs, front and 
back porch reconstruction and roof re­
placement. Some of the exterior paint­
ing was done by men who were hired from 
the Gospel Mission, but the rest of the 
work was done by Dee Ann and David Fisse 
who studied old photographs of the house 
so they could faithfully reproduce the 
original Eastlake details and ornamenta­
tion. 
In an application for inclusion on the 

National Register of Historic Places, 
the authentic decor is praised: 

It is an example of the Queen Anne/ 
Eastlake style and retains much of 
its original decorative elements 
and interior and exterior design 
features ... Historic photographs 
reveal the complexity of the design 
which included a porch embellished 
with a multi-faceted, onion-domed 
bay ... A remarkable fence composed 
of pierced and jig sawn pieces com­
plimented the elevations. 

Today the fence is gone and, during 
the twenties, the onion dome was re­
moved, the ornate front porch replaced 
and much of the gingerbread eliminated. 

David and Dee Ann Fisse have opened 
the cottage as Medford's only Bed and 
Breakfast house in the downtown area. 
During the summer they conducted tours 
through the house and gardens. 

They have completed a great deal of 
research on the property, and have pre­
pared a history of the house. We are 
grateful to them for sharing with us 
the story of the Waverly Cottage. 

ARCHITECT 

W
.J. Bennet designed the house in 
1895. He was an established 
architect and did not live in the 

house. His advertisement in the Medford 
Mail read: 

W,J, BENNETT 
ARCHITECT & SUPERINTENDENT 

Plans, specifications and details. 
Perspective drawings and blueprints 

Ventilation and drainage a specialty. 
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In 1895 he designed the S. Rosenthal 
brick block adjoining Mr. Phipps' two­
story building (Swem's). He also de­
signed homes for A.S. Ha~mond, A.P. 
Green, J.A. Willeke, and Crane and 
Childs' Livery Stables, all in Medford. 
In 1896 he designed the courthouse in 
Yreka, and during the same year designed 
and helped build the entire town of 
Sisson (Mount Shasta), California, after 
it had burned down. 

While working in Medford he extended 
his architectural activities to include 
an Egyptian-style museum in Auburn, New 
York, and a brick building in Ashland 
on Judge Hensel's property which con­
tained five store buildings, a bank and 
a hall, as well as several offices on 
the second floor. 

BUILDER 

J oseph Shone arrived in New York in 
1885. A young man of sixteen, he 
carne from England where he had been 

a laborer and craftsman. In America he 
was influenced by tales of opportunities 
to be found in the west. These stories 
had continued for thirty years, ever 
since the gold rush, and he soon joined 
the western movement, stopping for a 
time in Denver. There he met Janet 
Hillis and they were married. 

From Colorado the young couple gravi­
tated to Alberquerque, New Mexico, and 
Joseph Shone opened a planing mill. 
In Alberquerque they had their first 
child, Elizabeth "Bessy" Shone. 

We have no record of the family's stay 
in New Mexico. They could have been 
there no longer than eight years; by 
1895 they were in southern Oregon. In 
January of that year the following item 
appeared in the Medford Mail: 

Joe Shone and his planning (sic) mill 
are doing a splendid business these 
times. He has the mill thoroughly 
renovated and is turning out some 
excellent work. [He will accept] work 
such as the manufacture of sash, doors 
and house trimmings in Medford. 

ShoneJs mill was located in downtown 
Medford. He specialized in moldings, 
doors, sashes, trim, windows,wallpaper, 
paint and stain and rustic, rough and 
milled lumber. Many builders in Medford 
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used his millwork. In his spare 
moments he manufactured furni­
ture. 

In 1895 he paid $200 for the 
vacant lots on the corner of 
Fourth and Grape. This was a 
pretty steep price to pay for 
unimproved property, but the 
original owner was Charley 
Nickell, editor of The Jackson­
viZle Democratic Times~ and he 
was well known for his shrewd 
business dealings. On these lots 
Shone had decided to build a 
really fine home and use exam­
ples of his craftsmanship in 
the construction and detail. He 
commissioned W. J. Bennet to draw 
architectural plans. The Med­
ford Mail, January 10, 1896, re­
ported: 

Joseph Shone is putting on 
some good work these days on 
his new residence, which, 
when completed, will be one 
of the best and prettiest 
buildings in Medford. Joe, 
being a carpenter, and a 
good one, is leaving not a 
thing undone that would help 
the beauty and convenience. 
One especially fine feature 
is that the building stands 
well up off the ground, thus 
permitting grading of the 
splendid grounds around it. 
The finish of the building 
is to be of a style and archi­
tecture verymuch out of the 
ordinary, and when completed, 
it cannot fail to attract much favor­
able comment. 

When the showplace was finished, the 
Shone family, Joseph and Janet, and their 
children, Bessie and Joey, moved in. 
Joseph attached wooden letters, "Waverly 
Cottage," to the front of the house. 
''Research has failed to attribute the 
name to the Stones or to shed light in its 
meaning. It has been suspected, however, 
that the name relates in some way to the 
Waverley novels of Sir Walter Scott."''" 

In 1901 Shone's mill burned to the 
ground. He did not rebuild it, but in­
stead sold the Waverly Cottage, the out­
buildings, the lot next door and other 

*Application to the National Register 
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Joseph and Joey Shone 

pieces of prime property in Medford, in­
cluding the site of his mill, to William 
Charley. Shone received the sum of 
$1050 in gold coin for all of his property. 

The Shones then moved to South Bend, Wash­
ington where Joseph operated a furniture 
store. (It has since been torn down and 
a concrete building housing the Pacific 
Oyster Company has been erected in its 
place.) In South Bend Joseph and Janet had 
their third child, Hugh. Joey died at 16 
of spinal meningitis. The other two chil­
dren, Bessy and Hugh never married. Even­
tually Bessy was the last survivor. She 
had pharmacy licenses in Washington and 
California, but she lived in South Bend 
until 1978, when she died shortly after 
a kitchen fire. 
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CHAPPELL-SWEDENBURG HOUSE 
HAS SUCCESSFUL EXHIBIT 

From November 1 to November 13 
The Chappell-Swedenburg House 
presented an exhibit called: 
"Growing up with the Country: 
The Applegates of Oregon." The 
exhibit featured paintings by 
Susan Applegate and sketches by 
other members of the family. The 
people in the picture at the 
right are enjoying original 
paintings and family photographs. 
Susan Applegate (below) points 

symbolism in a couple of 

Photog1'aplw by Natalie lJl'OWil 

CHAPPELL-SWEDENBURG PREPARES FOR 
RAILROAD CENTENNIAL 

On December 17, 1887, the southern route 
of the Southern Pacific reached Ashland. 
It linked the entire nation by railroad. 
Ashlanders are now awaiting the 100 year 
anniversary of that special day. As an 
introduction, the Hands-All-Around-Quilt­
ers of Ashland are presenting CELEBRATING 
ASHLAND'S RAILROAD CENTENNIAL: A PRELUDE 
at the Chappell-Swedenburg House Museum. 
The show includes contemporary quilts and 
wall hangings with railroad themes. It 
opened on November 19 and will be extended 
through January 30, 1987. 

The museum is located on the corner of 
Siskiyou Boulevard and Mountain Avenue. 
For more information call 488-1341. 
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